Cal

JPB Board of Directors
Meeting of June 2, 2022

Correspondence as of May 27, 2022

#  Subject

1 Caltrain Website Information

2 Safety Fencing Project Thank You Letters




From: Jonathan Erman

To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Caltrain staff directory
Date: Sunday, May 22, 2022 3:32:27 AM

[You don't often get email from savoyconductor@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/[.earnAboutSenderldentification. ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders.

Dear Caltrain Board of Directors,

There is no information about Caltrain staff on the website. There needs to be a staff directory, with names, E-mail
addresses and office phone numbers. Other than the board of directors, no leadership of the organization is even
named! This should not be allowed for a public agency. If I contact Caltrain, I have to provide personal information,
which goes on the public record, but the people who work for Caltrain are allowed to remain anonymous to the
public they serve. This is unacceptable and needs to change.

Yours,

Jonathan Erman
Palo Alto
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May 25, 2022

The Honorable Anna Eshoo

U.S. House of Representatives
272 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congresswoman Eshoo:

I’'m writing to thank you for supporting Caltrain and requesting funding for our Safety Fencing
Project as one of your limited number of requests from the Appropriations Committee.

We are grateful for your support and all of your work at the federal level to support public
transit and our priorities for safety, service and electrification. The Safety Fencing Project will
address an important community safety issue and advances our vision of a secure corridor
benefitting communities in your district and our greater region.

Your continued support is critical to Caltrain’s ability to improve safety on our corridor and to

achieve our goals in a number of other areas. We deeply appreciate your help and look
forward to staying in touch on this and other issues and projects as they move forward.

Sincerely,

Michelle Bouchard
Acting Executive Director

cc: Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board of Directors

PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
1250 San Carlos Ave. — P.O. Box 3006
San Carlos, CA 94070-1306 650.508.6269
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May 25, 2022

The Honorable Jackie Speier

U.S House of Representatives

2465 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congresswoman Speier:

On behalf of Caltrain, I'm writing to thank you for supporting our system and requesting funding
for our Safety Fencing Project as one of your limited number of requests from the
Appropriations Committee.

We are grateful for your support and work at the federal level to support public transit and our
priorities for safety, service and electrification. The Safety Fencing Project will address an
important community safety issue and advances our vision of a secure corridor benefitting
communities in your district and our greater region.

Your continued support over the years has been essential to Caltrain’s ability to improve safety
on our corridor and achieve our goals across a range of other areas. We deeply appreciate
your help and look forward to staying in touch on this and other issues and projects as they
move forward.

Sincerel

Michelle Bouchard
Acting Executive Director

ce: Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board of Directors

PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
1250 San Carlos Ave. — P.O. Box 3006

San Carlos, CA94070-1306 650.508.6269



